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The Rosebrook House 

Occasionally,  while researching our local history, we 

sometimes come across an ñAHA! momentò.  During 

the spring of 2019, we were contacted by a person in 

North Stratford, NH, who was assisting her friend from 

California.  They were researching her friendôs ances-

tors, and asked if we had any information on the Rose-

brook House in Dalton.  We had very little information 

about it, so we started digging.  

We were told that the owners were Lee Rosebrook and 

his wife, Mary Lorinda Ruggles, daughter of Sumner 

Ruggles of Dalton.  The Rosebrooks were well-known 

in the lodging business in the White Mountains.   

No Rosebrook names were found on either of the 1861 

or 1892 maps of Dalton.  On the 1892 map, we only 

have the Sumner House as a hotel-type building, 

which we know was no longer operating as a hotel.  

On the 1861 map, there was the Sumner House, and 

ñS. Carterôs Hotelò.  The latter was in the Cushman 

area of town, and nearby was a store owned by T. J. 

Ruggles, a blacksmith shop, shoe shop, saw mill, 

starch mill and grist mill and several homes.  Because 

Thomas Jefferson Ruggles was a brother of Mary Lor-

inda Ruggles Rosebrook, we felt it possible that due to 

the close proximity, S. Carterôs Hotel could have been 

owned at one time by the Rosebrooks.  The 1860 Cen-

sus shows Stephen Carter, age 55, as a tavern keeper. 

The 1870 Census has Lee & Mary Rosebrook as Land-

lord and Landlady.  

Several hours of deed research at the Coos County 

Registry helped determine that in January of 1868, 

Phineas Rosebrook of Carroll paid sixteen hundred dol-

lars to George & John Cram and their wives to pur-

chase fifty acres with buildings, known as the ñWillard 

G. Cushman tavern standò.  While we found no deeds 

in Dalton for Lee Rosebrook, he was a son of Phineas 

Rosebrook, and we believe Lee and his wife Mary be-

came tavern keepers at this location.  By 1880, 

Phineas transferred this same property to Ora A. 

Mooney, husband of Eleanor Rosebrook.  Eleanor was 

a daughter of Lee and Mary Rosebrook.  Sadly,         

Eleanor died in 1882 at age 23, and was buried in 
Cushman Cemetery, across from the Rosebrook House. 
Ora & Eleanor Mooneyôs 3 year old son, Lee Rosebrook 
Mooney was buried next to his mother in 1884.  

While  we werenôt able to find a perfect chain of deed 
transactions from either prior to the Carterôs owner-
ship, or moving forward to present day after Ora 
Mooney owned it, we feel confident there is enough 
evidence to determine that the Rosebrook House was 
formerly the S. Carter Hotel, and earlier, the Willard G. 
Cushman Tavern.  At one point, after other nearby 
properties had been purchased, there was mention in 
the deeds that the number of acres had reached about 
200.  

Today, there is no evidence of a building that could 
have served as a hotel or tavern in this location, which 
can be found on the opposite side of the road from 
Cushman Cemetery, along Route 135 (the County 
Road).  This writerôs mother, Betty (Smith) Stewart, 
once mentioned visiting the Leclere/Leclaire house in 
this area as a young girl, and recalled it being a very 
large house.  Some of the children were around Bettyôs 
age.  Betty lived on Union Road, about a mile from the 
Leclereôs.  She also thought it might have burned 
down.   

Above photos courtesy of Wendy Deakins. 
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Rosebrook House (continued) 

Similarly, when Historical Society members George 
and Evelyn Ramsdell were researching another family 
(the Landryôs) in the 1980ôs, they learned that Fred 
Landry was born ñat the Leclaire house, where Thomas 
and Gladys Landry now live.  The Leclaire homestead 
burned.ò  We havenôt yet discovered when the fire 
took place.  The Leclaireôs owned the property from 
about 1923 though 1943.  We certainly wish we could 
find any photos of the building.  

Tom & Gladys Landry obtained their farm of 140 acres 
in 1949.  Their deed called it the Ora Mooney Farm.  
The Landry home still exists, and was likely built 
around the time they bought the property.  The site of 
the old tavern is likely between the Landry house and 
Cushman Brook.  The Landry property has since been 
subdivided and under different ownership.   

We can now imagine where this large house once 
stood.  From the History of Coos County, 1888, page 
66, the chapter discusses wildlife in the county, in par-
ticular, white-tailed deer.  ñTheir numbers of course 
diminished, but in some localities they were numerous 
till after 1850.  About that time, in the fall, after the 
snow was on the ground, I saw thirteen paraded on 
the porch of the old Cushman tavern in Dalton, taken 
with hounds by a party from Massachusetts, with Tom 
Jerrold, of Littleton, as guide.ò From the first time I 
read the above paragraph, I wondered where the 
Cushman Tavern had been located.  Now I feel confi-
dent where it was.  

In the Statistics and Gazetteer of New-Hampshire, 
published in 1874, on page 123, we read about Dal-
ton.  Under Hotels, there were only two listed:     
Summer (Sumner) House, Rosebrook House.  

We know that Willard G. Cushman was licensed as a 
taverner in 1845, per the Coos County History, 1888.   
A Genealogy of the Cushmanôs, published in 1855, also 
indicated that Willard resided in Dalton, and was a 
farmer and inn-keeper.  Interestingly, his father Paul 
Cushman was also a farmer and inn-keeper.  The Coos 
County History states that Paul kept a ñhouse for the 
entertainment of travellersò in 1810.  We have not 
determined if Paul and his son Willard occupied the 
same dwelling as an inn.   

 

 

 

Willard G. Cushman stone 
in Cushman Cemetery.  He 
was born Aug. 24, 1795.  
Death date is not marked 
on gravestone.  He died 
Aug. 8, 1885, at age 89.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Taylorôs Store 
(reported in the White Mountain 

Journal, Issue of Sept. 8, 1899) 
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CONTACT US AT: 
 

Dalton Historical Society 
220 Union Road 
Dalton, NH 03598 

 
Phone: 1-603-837-9120 

 
Email: terri@daltonhistoricalsociety.org 

 
 

 

ABOUT THE SOCIETY 

The Societyôs officers are as follows: 

President: Terri Parks; Vice President: Gary Boyle; Treasur-

er: Jean Abbott; Corresponding Secretary: Terri Parks; Re-

cording Secretary: Doris Mitton 

Historical Society meetings are held the second Satur-

day of each quarter (Jan., April, July, Oct.) at 12:00 

noon at the old Dalton Town Hall, 741 Dalton Road, 

Dalton, New Hampshire.  Our meeting/display room is in 

the downstairs rear portion of the building, and can be ac-

cessed either from the main floor, using the stairs, or di-

rectly through the rear doors, which are wheelchair accessi-

ble. Hours are by luck or appointment.    

Taylorôs Store (continued) 

The site of Taylorôs Store sits across the road from the 
present Fire Station, occupied by a small house built 
in 1951 by Willard (Buster) Streeter and his wife, 
Pauline.  

The earliest reference to a store on this site is from 
the 1861 Coos County Map.  It was owned by O. M. & 
E. P. Brooks. Oliver Murray and Edward P. Brooks 
were brothers.  By the 1870 Census, the brothers and 
their families were both living in Portland, Maine.  

We have an article from the Caledonian, dated De-
cember 4, 1868, reporting a $10,000 loss from a fire 
that destroyed the store and dwelling house of T. J. 
and S. E. Ruggles.  The 1899 newspaper article men-
tion the earlier fire, saying it was then owned by 
Thomas Ruggles.   S. E. Ruggles was probably Thom-
asôs brother, Sumner Eugene.  It was rebuilt after 
that incident. 

The general store was owned by Frank P. Bond and 
his partner Herbert Blakslee in 1878.  Blakslee sold 
out his interest to Albert Taylor, and the business 
continued as Bond and Taylor until 1888.  Mr. Bond 
then moved to Littleton where he pursued his busi-
ness there.  

In 1892, Daltonôs map has it labeled as B. A. Taylor, 
Post Office.  Albert was better known as Bert, and 
held several town positions over the years, including 
Town Clerk and Selectman.  Bert and his wife Lucinda 
Scott Taylor had seven children.  

From the 1899 newspaper article about the store fire, 
the business was then known as E. A. Taylor & Co.  It 
is likely that Ernest Albert Taylor, the eldest son of 
Bert & Lucinda, was operating it then. He was about 
27 years old.  One family record indicated he was a 
physician. His sister Lizzie was only about 16 at the 
time.  

We havenôt researched any further to see if a building 
was rebuilt on the site after the 1899 fire, prior to the 
home established by the Streeter family in 1951.  

(This article corrects one from the Dalton Historical 
Society newsletter, Spring of 2017 issue, where we 
mistakenly located the store of T. J. & S. E. Ruggles in 
the Cushman area of town.  The 1861 map does show 
ñT. J. Ruggles Storeò in the Cushman area.  But 
sometime between 1861 and 1868, T. J. & S. E. Rug-
gles operated a store in the Dalton village area, where  
the 1868 fire occurred.) 

 

 

Former Schoolmates Gather 

A group of former schoolmates from Dalton, who 
grew up in the 1950ôs and 1960ôs, gathered at the 
Dalton Town Hall on September 26, 2019 for an af-
ternoon of socializing, reminiscing and refreshments.  

About 30 people met for an informal reunion on Thurs-
day, September 26th, to share memories of growing 
up in Dalton, and catching up with their former school 
friends.  Many of the group actually attended school in 
the Dalton Town Hall, when it was used as a grade 
school, and before the Dalton Elementary School was 
built.  Several spouses also attended.   

Some of the key organizers were Charlotte (Blakslee) 
Nelson, Pat (Streeter) Hewitt and Kathy (Lufkin) 
Edney. A large cake was made by Sherry Lufkin, which 
was frosted with a photo of the Town Hall.  

After a busy day, guests were already planning for an-
other gathering next year.  


